

Message

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2018-01-20 10:47:18 AM
To: Peter Gregg [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eecb5b8abe1a4998a2ee7b2d68b31ccc-Peter Gregg]
CC: Sermat-Harding, Kaili (ENERGY) [Kaili.Sermat-Harding@ontario.ca]; Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Subject: Solar PV Modeling

Hi Peter,

We have a CCAP briefing for Minister on Tuesday. One of the items is solar PV. You may recall that I asked for more detailed modelling of GHG impacts a few week ago. I'm hoping your team is in a position to provide this information to ENERGY DMO on Monday at the latest. Also, want to make sure ENERGY is comfortable with assumptions and analysis before it is shared with others.

Serge

Sent from my iPad